

Fw: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 24 Nov 2016 18:30:20 -0500
Attachments: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx (417.37 kB)

A draft is attached. I haven't had a chance to review. I'm just at the gym for the next hour.

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2016 6:28 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY); Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: Price Mitigation Proposals_Nov24-16-v3.pptx

Hi Keley: attached is a "working draft" of the rate mitigation deck.

As mentioned, there are a number of placeholders throughout the deck for #s, but the attached gives you sense of the different options for consideration and how we trying to frame out the deck overall.

And thank you Kaili and Michael for providing content on your particular files, much appreciated.

Cheers, Steen